

**STATE OF
COLORADO**

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Review Yoast, Williams Fork and Peabody Sage Creek Compliance Reports

1 message

Reilley - DNR, Robin <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Wed, Aug 7, 2024 at 3:59 PM

To: "Kawcak, Miranda" <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>, Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>

Good Afternoon Miranda,

Please find DRMS's review of the 2024 compliance reports for the above referenced sites. The Division has no concerns.

Thank you

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II**COLORADO**
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural ResourcesP [303.866.3567](tel:303.866.3567) |F [303.832.8106](tel:303.832.8106)

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street St., Suite 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

robin.reilley@state.co.us | <http://mining.state.co.us>

6 attachments

**Review_DMR_Yoast_2024_Q2.pdf**

212K

**Review_Ponds_2024_Q2_Yoast.pdf**

237K

**WastePile_Review_2024Q2_WF.pdf**

216K

**Review_DMR_2024_Q2_WF.pdf**

213K

**Review_Ponds_2024_Q2_WF.pdf**

305K

**Review_DMR_2024__05May_SgCk.pdf**

266K



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

7 August 2024
Miranda Kawcak
Environmental Manger
Peabody, Colorado Operations

Re: Yoast (Permit No. C1994082)
Review Impoundment Report 2024 Q2

Dear Ms. Kawcak:

Thank you for your timely submittal of the 2024 quarter two pond reports for the Yoast Mine. The Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (The Division) received the above referenced reports on 5 August 2024. Sediment pond inspections were conducted by Jason Herden of Seneca Coal Company on 10, 11 and 13 June 2024. The report complies with the applicable sections of Rule 4.05.9.

Ponds were snow covered at the time of inspection. The following ponds were discharging at the time of inspection:

<i>Pond</i>	<i>Gallons per Minute (gpm)</i>
010	8.2
012	107.6

Sediment levels were acceptable.

Sincerely,

Robin Reilley, M.S. GISP
Environmental Protection Specialist II
Robin.reilley@state.co.us

